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DATE: January 4, 2021 
  
TO: New Legislators 
  
FROM: Chief Justice Patience Drake Roggensack 
  
SUBJECT: Contact Information for Supreme Court and Staff 
 
 
Welcome to the Wisconsin Supreme Court.  We are happy to participate in the 
Legislative Council’s New Member Institute. 
 
Included in your materials are several brief descriptive papers about the work of the 
Wisconsin court system.  Over the next two years, we are sure there may be occasions 
where you or your constituents have questions about the court system.  Here is contact 
information for key court staff: 
 
Hon. Randy R. Koschnick, Director of State Courts 
608-266-6828 
Randy.Koschnick@wicourts.gov 
 
Nancy Rottier, Legislative Liaison Tom Sheehan, Public Information Officer 
608-267-9733  608-261-6640 
nancy.rottier@wicourts.gov tom.sheehan@wicourts.gov 
 
The Director of State Courts, working under the direction of the Chief Justice, is the 
chief non-judicial officer of the state court system and has authority and responsibility 
for the overall management of the court system.  The Honorable Randy R. Koschnick 
became the Director of States Courts effective August 1, 2017.  Before assuming his 
current role, he served 18 years as a circuit court judge in Jefferson County. 
 

 


